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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Alex Neve <aneve@amnesty.ca>

Sent: 2020-06-12 2:21 PM

To: DPM-VPM@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca; ministresc, Minister / Ministre hcminister (HC/SC); 

Francois-Philippe.Champagne@international.gc.ca

Cc: Garneau, Vincent; Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca; 

jeremy.broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca; annie.lagueux@international.gc.ca; Saini, Sabina 

(HC/SC); Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC); filanglois@amnistie.ca

Subject: Amnesty International letter regarding funding for WHO Access to COVID-19 Tools 

Accelerator

Attachments: Amnesty International letter in advance of pledging event for WHO Access COVID-19 

Tools Accelerator.pdf

Dear Deputy Prime Minister Freeland and Ministers Hajdu and Champagne, 
 
Attached please find a letter from Amnesty International in advance of the EC/Global Citizen pledging event on 27 June 
which is aiming to raise money for the WHO Access to Covid Tools Accelerator. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alex Neve (he/him) 
Secretary General 
Amnesty International Canada 
(English branch) 
 
aneve@amnesty.ca 
+1 613 744 7667 extension 234 
@AlexNeveAmnesty 
 
On unceded Algonquin territory at: 
312 Laurier Avenue East 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1N 1H9  Canada 
 


